

Government of the District of Columbia ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3/4G

Chevy Chase, Barnaby Woods, Hawthorne

5601 Connecticut Avenue N.W. P.O. Box 6252 Washington, D.C. 20015 3G@anc.dc.gov http://www.anc3g.org YouTube: ANC3G Office: 202.363.5803

COMMISSIONERS

3/4G-01 - Lisa R. Gore, Secretary3/4G-02 - John Higgins, Treasurer3/4G-03 - Randy Speck, Chair3/4G-04 - Michael Zeldin3/4G-05 - Connie K. N. Chang3/4G-06 - Peter Gosselin3/4G-07 - Chris Fromboluti, Vice-Chair

Minutes ANC 3/4G Special Public Meeting April 26, 2021 Zoom Meeting, 7:00-9:46 pm Meeting Link

00:00:00 Introductions, Announcement of Meeting Procedures, and Adoption of Agenda

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Commissioner Randy Speck, Chair (3/4G-03), presiding. Also present were Commissioners Lisa R. Gore (3/4G-01), John K. Higgins (3/4G-02), Michael Zeldin (3/4G-04), Connie K.N. Chang (3/4G-05), Peter Gosselin (3/4G-06), and Chris Fromboluti (3/4G-07). The meeting was held virtually via Zoom, and Chair Speck provided an overview of the purpose for the meeting and virtual meeting procedures. Chair Speck declared a quorum (seven Commissioners present).

00:04:52 Adoption of Agenda

Chair Speck moved to approve the agenda. The motion was passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).

00:07:00 Commissioner Announcements

Chair Speck

COVID-19 Vaccinations — As of April 26th, 490,911 total vaccine doses had been administered in DC of which 363,307 had been to DC residents (<u>https://coronavirus.dc.gov/data/vaccination</u>). The number of DC residents fully vaccinated was 20.2%, including 35% of residents in Barnaby Woods (78% of those over 65) — highest neighborhood in the city — and 27% in Chevy Chase (65% of those over 65). (There is no separate data on Hawthorne.) An additional 13.4% of DC residents had been partially vaccinated.

Residents who are unable to leave home to get vaccinated can now call <u>1-855-363-0333</u> to register for an at-home COVID-19 vaccination appointment. Additionally, DC residents who are 65 and older are now able to get vaccinated without an appointment at walk-up sites across DC with up to 30 walk-in appointments each day. The closest site for residents in our ANC is the Lamond Recreation Center, <u>Wed-Sat</u>, 9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

Additionally, if you'd like to volunteer to go door-to-door to help people register for vaccinations, May 1, 2021, is a Day of Action where you can pick up materials and instructions and locations across the District. The nearest locations are at the Friendship Recreation Center, 4500 Van Ness Street, NW and the Fort Stevens Recreation Center, 3727 Van Buren Street, NW. More information is available at <u>https://bit.ly/2PntA6i</u>.

Historic Chevy Chase DC Program — On April 28th at 7:30, HCCDC will hold the first of three Zoom programs to help provide historical perspective and context to the Small Area Planning process that will shape our community's future. This program will be "Re-imagining in Washington, Circa 1900," and will feature author/historian Tom Lewis discussing the McMillian process that essentially shaped the DC of today. There will be two other programs in May and June.

Affordable Housing Webinar — On April 27th at 7:30, Ward3Vision will present "Building Inclusivity in Ward 3: What's in the Affordable Housing Toolbox." Among the speakers will be Ward 3 Councilmember Mary Cheh, Tracy Haden Loh from Brookings Institution, Office of Planning Director Andrew Trueblood, and David Cristeal, retired Arlington County Housing Director. You may register at <u>https://bit.ly/3ntqevn</u>.

CCCA Webinar — CCCA will conduct a webinar on "Practical Tips for Earth Month" on April 29, 2021 from 7:00 pm to 8:15 pm. Speakers will include Ted Trabue, Director, DC

Sustainable Energy Utility, Arielle Conti, manager of the RiverSmart Homes Program, Alma Paty is the science coordinator for Murch Elementary School, where she oversees the Murch Green scene, and Shelley Cohen, a renewable energy and energy efficiency expert, who will talk about the environmental and financial benefits of going solar in DC. More information and the link to the meeting is available at the CCCA's website, <u>https://www.chevychasecitizens.org</u>.

00:11:57 Community Announcements

Dee Smith, Deputy Chief of Staff, Councilmember Mary Cheh, Ward 3,

• Councilmember Cheh is planning to hold a virtual public roundtable about the recent surge in traffic fatalities. A date will be provided as soon as it's available. Written and verbal testimony is highly encouraged.

Alex Krefetz, Manager Chevy Chase Main Street

- COVID-19 Updates: Expansions for businesses; and
- Public graffiti.

Matthew Landrieu, Constituent Services Coordinator, Office of Ward 4 Councilmember Janeese Lewis-George, 202-286-6311.

- COVID-19 Updates: Walk-up vaccination at Lamond Recreation Center this Saturday from 9:00am 1:00pm;
- Ward 4 Public Safety Forum updates;
- Legislative updates;
- Comprehensive Plan updates; and
- Community Office Hours coming soon.

00:34:57 Discussion and votes on Chevy Chase Small Area Plan (SAP)

- 00:36:34 Commissioner Chang update on SAP.
- 00:38:42 Commissioner Gosselin motion to transmit a community petition about the SAP to the DC Council, Mayor and relevant municipal agencies & vote. Commissioner Gosselin moved that the resolution be adopted. The motion was properly seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).
- 00:42:18 Commissioner Gosselin resolution that the ANC sponsor community-wide forums to serve as the focal point for the SAP & vote. Commissioner Gosselin moved that the resolution be adopted. The motion was properly seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).

 01:02:05 Commissioner Chang resolution that the ANC carry out a community outreach and information program to supplement the SAP & vote.
Commissioner Chang moved that the resolution be adopted. The motion was properly seconded and passed: 6 (Yes), 0 (No), 1 (Abstain).

01:19:27 Commissioner Gore resolution in support of community oversight of surveillance technologies & vote

Commissioner Gore moved that the resolution to support the need for community oversight of DC government acquisition and use of surveillance technologies be adopted. The motion was properly seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).

01:24:35 Commission discussion & vote on Connecticut Avenue reversible lane-bike lane proposal

Commissioner Gore moved that the resolution to support DDOT's Connecticut Avenue Reversible Lane Study - Concept C be adopted. The motion was properly seconded and passed: 5 (Yes), 1 (No), 1 (Abstain). Commissioner Speck indicated that he would submit separate comments on DDOT's study.

02:40:28 Commission business

- 1. Minutes: None
- 2. Checks: None

3. FY 2021 First Quarter Financial Report: Commissioner Higgins moved that the Commission approve the quarterly report. The motion was seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).

4. Possible items for May 10, 2021, meeting: report on Small Area Plan process; report on the Racial and Social Equity Committee; presentation and discussion on the Department of Parks and Recreation's new arrangements for programming; possible grant application from Chevy Chase Main Street.

02:46:31 Adjourn (9:46 p.m.)

Randy Speck, Chair

L'OR R. GOR

Lisa R. Gore, Secretary